
is moving quickly in its deliberations and the 

were hoping for a quick telephone call with you at a time of your early convenience 

	 has graciously agreed to speak on 

The 

The contact person to set up the call 
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From: 	 Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, June 27, 2012 2:18 PM 
To: 	 H; Campbell, Kurt M; Hegendorfer, Daryl R 
Cc: 	 Hanley. Monica R 

Subject: 	 Re: 

I'll touch base with Monica about scheduling this. 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 02:03 PM 
To: Campbell, Kurt M; Coleman, Claire L; Hegendorfer, Daryl R 
Cc: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: 

Kurt--- 

I'm happy to do this so let's try to schedule as soon as possible. I'm copying Monica to work w Claire to arrange the call 
in next few days. All best, H 

From: Campbell, Kurt M [mailto:CampbelIKM@state.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 01:59 PM 
To: Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state.gov>; H; Hegendorfer, Daryl R <HegendorferDR@state.gov> 
Subject: 

Madame Secretary, Claire — 

I hope your trip to Europe is going well and we are looking forward to travelling with you to Asia at the end of next 
week. 

I have had numerous meetings with their top team and I think they are particularly interested to know your views on 

I think this is a great opportunity and they seem seriously very interested; I'm most grateful 

Thank you, 

Kurt. 
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Dr. Kurt M. Campbell 
Assistant Secretary of State 
for East Asian & Pacific Affairs 
Department of State 

PERSONAL 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 
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